

Joint SIG meeting

DH2015 Sydney

Thursday, July 2, 2015

12:45-1:45 pm

EE Auditorium

AGENDA

Welcome

1) SIG Activities Briefing from SIG leaders (20 minutes)

- a) GO:DH (Gil)
- b) GeoHumanities (Weimer, Grossner)
- c) LOD (Isaksen)
- d) AVinDH (de Jong, Kleppe)
- e) Libraries in DH (Borovsky)

2) Roles, Responsibilities and Support between the SIGs and ADHO (35 minutes)

- a) SIG Input to Scientific Program
- b) Scheduled Meeting Time for SIG Business or Project Development
- c) Communication to/from ADHO and Support for SIG Leadership
- d) SIG Role in ADHO Governance

3) SIG SLAM: New SIG proposal presentations (5 minutes)

Note: the purpose of the final section of the meeting is to give prospective SIG organisers a chance to express their interest and alert colleagues who might be interested in forming and taking part in a new SIG. Presenters will be allocated no more than 1 minute to describe what they have in mind. Anyone interested in making such a presentation should contact Kathy Weimer (kathy.weimer@rice.edu) or Harold Short (h.short@uws.ed.au) in advance of the meeting.